Ass...ant Superindant1

From: Bharat Scouts and Guides India [iInfo@bsgindia.org]
Sent: 12 February 2021 19:52 ]
To: bharat scouts & guides chhattisgarh
Cc: Director Bharat Scouts and Guides; KK KHANDELWAL: Administrative Officer BSG;
. Adcr; AS1 BSG
Subject: % | Re: BY-LAWS BS&G CHHATTISGARH
Attachments:. Approved State Bye-Laws of Chhattisgarh State BS&G.pdf
' .%
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The State Secretary
The Bharat Scouts and Guides

Chhattisgarh State
Sir,

Please find enclosed herewith the State Bye-Laws of Chhattisgarh State Bharat Scouts and Guides duly
approved by the Competent Authority for your kind perusal.

Thanking you,

Yours Sincerely,

RAJ KUMAR KAUSHIK |
DIRECTOR

On Fri, Feb 5, 2021 at 11:56 AM bharat scouts & guides chhattisgarh <bsgstate20135(@gmail.com> wrote:

Thanks & Regards
BSG SHQ RAIPUR

L IThe Bharat Scouts & Guides
National Headquarters

16, M.G. Marg, I. P. Estate, New Delhi - 110002.

Tel.: +91 - 11 - 23378667, 23378702, 23370724

Fax: +91 - 11 - 23370126

Web: www.bsgindia.org E-Mail: info@bsgindia.org
Facebook: BSGIndia Twitter: BSGNHQ ___Skype: BSGIndia
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o

To '
The State Secretary

The Bharat Scouts and Guides

Chhattisgarh State

State Headquarters

Sports Complex, Outdoor Stadium

Gate No.3, E —Block, Buddapara

Raipur(Chhattisgarh)

SUB.:- Submission qf amended Bye-Laws of Chhattisgarh State BS&G....reg.

REF.:- SHQ letter no. 2800/ S. G./SHQ/ 2021, dated 02/02/2021.

Sir,

Please find enclosed herewith the State Bye-Laws of Chhattisgarh State Bharat Scouts and
Guides duly approved by the Competent Authority, for your kind perusal.

Thanking you,

¢

Yours Sincerely,

B N g

(Raj Kumar Kaushik)
Director

Encl.;- As abdve.

Copy submitted to the Hon’ble Chief National Commissioner of the Bharat Scouts and Guides for
his kind information.

C. c. to:- 1. The State Chief Commissioner, Chhattisgarh State BS&G for kind information.
- 2 Exetutive Director, BS&G, NHQ.

3 Administrative Officer, BS&G, NHQ.

4 Assistant Director, BS&G, Central Region.

5. AS-1, BS&G, NHQ. .

DIR/ADO/AS-1/12 Feb. 2021,

Lakshmi Mazumdar Bhawan, 16, M, G. Marg, . P. Estate, New Delhi - 110 002 (India)
ﬂﬁih Ihl&#}mf Mg 16, HE R 1ﬁ5‘ﬁ ;H»,-' .“n' Iﬁ l_‘vh o “J Preod < st (1"{(‘)

Phone +91-11-23378667, 23370126, Website: www. bsgindla.org Email ld: info@bsgindia.ory
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Director
THE BHARAT SCOUTS AND GUIDES
Lakshmi Mazumdar Bhawan,

16, M. G. Marg, L. P. Estale,
New Delhi-110002
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R. K. Kaushik
Director

THE BHARAT SCOUTS AND GUIDES
- Lakshmi Mazumdar Bhawan,
16, M. G. Marg, |. P. Estate,
New Delhi-110002

STATE SECRETARY
BHARAT SCOUTS & GUIDS
CHHATTISGARH
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STATE SECRETARY
BHARAT SCOUTS & GUIDS
CHIL' ™ .7 GARH

”"’/!5:

Or. K. K. Khandelwal

. '.I r
Chief National Commissione
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FORM |

APPENDIX

THE BHARAT SCOUTS AND GUIDES, _ STATE ASSOCIATION

L7 Sad o R e b da TR e o T S R

NOMINATION PAPER

| propose the name of ..., e @5 @ Candidate for election to

theottice of. ool

il [ - .
rl! -
..-lr'. _..

v M

' ”u.]. ,
Date: | Signature of thef'mgnser
Name:

Sl. No. if any

’

BT e g N T TR T 11 ) O N v oees. @5 @ Candidate for the election

to the office of ..............

L R ‘l.""‘.."'.I“.".'..‘..‘l"l‘-'Il"'i'll'l-ll"1‘!If-hilini.lihl‘l'IliI‘II- e

Date: I Signature of the Seconder
Name.
SL. No. if any

~.am willing to serve, if elected.

Date signature of the Candidate

Sl No. if any

8|Page




FORM Il
THE BHARAT SCOUTS AND GUIDES, STATE ASSOCIATION
Election to the Office of ....... LI L TR e Ny YU O RPN Bt
Ballot Paper
SN - Cross (X) mark in favour of
Sr No. | Name of Candidates desired candidate
——— 5 S
!
j
e - e — g
:
2 |
I
|
I
| ‘
. ¢
- 1 . ;
i , | |
,____}—_—____.( S et - o
4|
| X
|
R S -
«I_l
| s
;
| |
SN TN SRR DS SRR, SR
Office geal & initial of the Returning Officer
o
9| Page
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Form |l
APPLICATION FORM

To,
The State Secretary,
Bharat Scouts & Guides
STATE
Sir,
| apply for admission as a Life Member/an Ordinary Member of the Bharat Scouts and
Guides,

Particulars are given below:

Name (in block letters):

Address 5 S —
Age : DOB: __AGEason 01.04.__):

Email Id: =
Mb./Tel No. = L5

Occupation :

Educational and Other
Qualification

Service done to the Movement:

Affirmation

[ hereby affirm that I subscribe to the Aims and Objects of the Bharat Scouts and Guides. |
hereby pay the sum of Rs,10000/+/ Rs. 100/- by cash/Cheque No.

BB s Signature of Applicant

( )
Recommendation

We recommend the above applicant for admission as a Life Member/an Ordinary member of
the Association.

1. Signature of Member .
l' )
2 Signature of Member

-

( ) *
The membership receipt NO............... 05+ | BN RSN
The membership is accepted by the State Executive Committee in its meetingheldon ... ..............

STATE SECRETARY
10 | P g &t
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